

**WCSA Meeting Minutes**  
**09/04/2018**

5:04pm-Prayer and Share-Heidi Pullmann

**Old Business**

5:07pm- Budgetary Review, Round II (Benjamin Meyers)

- Leftover money from the clubs
  - Extra \$15,000
- About \$31,500 to work with

5:10pm-NYT Subscription (Special Committee)

- Kevin Kinyon and Sam Gee
- Send out survey tonight
  - Five questions
- NYT Survey Bill
  - Bill for \$20, two Blenders gift cards
  - Incentive to take the survey
  - Table until New Business
- What if there are students that are interested in the subscription? (Angela)

5:21pm-Armington Waffle House Bill, revisited (Jared)

- Last week amended to one waffle maker, so \$40 total
- Tim Miller (RD) is on board as well as his residence life staff
- Heidi Pullmann
  - Amend Bill to be for \$80 for two waffle makers
    - Amendment passed
- Jared Huff moves to vote for the purchase of one
  - Come back if the waffle maker is possible
- Bill passed 9-0

*Bill & Funding Proposals*

5:25pm-NYT Survey Bill

- Motion to vote
  - Passed 7-2

5:27pm- Student Philanthropy Group (Sam Brakken)

- Met with College Advancement, Patrick Morrow
  - Alumni Giving
    - Increase the number of students giving back to Westmont
  - Group of 3-4 students

- Meetings to talk about how to reach students
  - One event per semester
  - At the end they want to have a competition between the classes
    - Winning class will have a party at a Montecito neighbor's house
- Money goes towards student scholarship

#### 5:31pm-Conversations that Matter, moving forward (Heidi)

- Montecito update
- Three conversations in one
  - Presented by Lizzy Beebe
    - Habitat for Humanity
  - Grieve well
    - Scott Lisea
  - Working on one more speaker
    - Kate works with trauma counseling
- Election conversation
  - Dr. Knecht
  - Center for Democracy

#### 5:40pm-Fun Run (update from Alex Cameron and Michael Young)- Heidi Pullmann

- Josh Azan, Sam Brakken, Heidi Pullmann, and Michael Young
  - Mid to late November
  - Michael Young, WAC, would love to get involved to put on Fun Run
  - Raise money for United Way or Habitat for Humanity
    - Bring community together

### **Matters of Consideration**

#### 5:42pm-Angela, Unhurried Life and Leadership Lunches

- Alan Fadling coming to chapel
  - That weekend there is a retreat on the 29th
- Chief of Police coming in for the next Leadership Lunch

#### 5:45pm-This week in Elections

- update : 6 in Clark, 4 in Page, 1 in Emerson
- Meeting Thursday, 5-5:30pm
- Speech night on Monday at 5:30pm in Founders

#### 5:50pm- Jazmine and CD&C

- Timing
  - 6:30-8:30pm
  - Sam Brakken, Nolan Anderson, Jared Huff at 7pm
- Snacks and Gift cards

- Split cost half and half

#### 5:53pm-Next Weekend Retreat

- Benjamin Peterson's house
- Barometer exercise before we leave
  - Do with the new senators
  - Anytime that Friday
- Pay for travel out there
  - Food
  - Give a gift to Benjamin's family for hosting
  - Figure out budgeting for this retreat

#### 6:01pm-Pet Projects

- Radio Station
  - Jared Huff looking into
    - Who to talk to, who was running it before
    - People excited about what it could be
  - Westmont Listens Club (Kevin Kinyon)
    - Supportive
- Met with Liz (Kevin Kinyon)
  - What students have always wanted in VK
  - What keeps coming up
  - Traditions
    - Gone away and bring back
- Sam Gee met with Scott Lisea
  - Diversity position
  - Have semi-regular meetings
- Campus Improvements we may want to do
  - Keep minds open

#### 6:05pm-Meeting with Beebe

- Talked about Conversations that Matter
- The Fun Run
- Sam and Heidi met with pastor Scott
  - Any efforts to memorialize the mudslides and disaster
    - Dr. Beebe was in favor of this
      - Putting a round-a-bout in Olive Mill and Coast Village Road
        - Memorial there
    - Westmont students in the art department
      - Design and create something for that purpose
    - Talk to county
      - Partnership between arts commission and public works
- Students are still curious about Campus Pastor selection

- Allow Sam Brakken to go around and see what students are thinking
    - Report back to him about those questions and concerns
- Meet once a month

6:10pm-

- First Year Retreat
  - Sam and Heidi bringing snacks

6:11pm-Nolan Anderson- prayer to close us

6:13pm-Adjourned